Office of the Purchasing Agent

COLLIN COUNTY

2300 Bloomdale Road
Suite 3160

McKinney, Texas 75071
www.collincountytx.gov

TO: Honorable Commissioners Court

FROM: Purchasing Department

SUBJECT: Contract Award Data

IFB No.: 2021-229

IFB TITLE: Fujitsu Document Scanners, Lexmark Printers and Accessories
1572 Bidders were notified through Collin County eBid

64 Bidders viewed the specifications via Collin County eBid

23 Bidders responded:

1st Run Computer Services Inc

3-C TECHNOLOGY, LLC

ABC Laserjet Inc DBA ABC Laser USA

B & H Foto & Electronics Corp

Better Direct LLC

Cesco Coin Equipment Service Co Inc DBA Cesco, Inc.
CoreRecon, LLC

Dream Ranch LLC DBA Dream Ranch Office Supplies
DV Sourcing LLC

Howard Industries Inc. DBA Howard Technology Solutions
Hypertec USA, Inc

iCaught Incorporated

Konica Minolta Business Solutions U.S.A., Inc.

Laksh Corporation

M&A Technology, Inc

MTS Partners, Inc. DBA iPrint Technologies
MVATION WORLDWIDE INC.

Saitech Inc.

SCAN TECHNOLOGY, INC.

SHI Government Solutions Inc

Summus Industries, Inc.

The Office Pal Inc

Tochukwu Okonkwar DBA Xyples LLC



IFB No. 2021-229 Fujitsu Document Scanners, Lexmark Printers and Accessories
is recommended per the attached documentation, as the lowest and best bidders as
determined by IT and Purchasing.

1st Run Computer Services Inc
Lines 14, 15, 16

MTS Partners, Inc. DBA iPrint Technologies
Lines 12, 13

Saitech Inc.
Line 17

The Office Pal Inc
Lines 1-11



